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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Kevin Burns <kburns@3bearllc.com>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 4:20 PM
To: Mike Solomon; Kevin Heath; Gerald Wyche; Scott Spicher
Subject: Fwd: Carlsbad 960/Dark Canyon Produced Water Impound

We have our permit for our produced water pit. 

Thanks  
 
Kevin Burns 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Billings, Bradford, EMNRD" <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us> 
Date: April 29, 2019 at 5:15:07 PM CDT 
To: Kevin Burns <kburns@3bearllc.com> 
Subject: RE: Carlsbad 960/Dark Canyon Produced Water Impound 

I think the below may be a re-send, but listed as a draft in my folder, so… 
4/23/2019 
3Bear Energy 
Kevin Burns 
Re: 3Bear 960 Recycling Facility. 
Following review and discussion of application, the C-147 Application for Recycling Facility is approved. 
Alternative fencing is approved. Variance for liner is approved. Variance for audible control instead of 
netting is approved. Bonding is appropriate and on file. 
In file as 3Bear 960 
2RF-139 is the assigned RF number. 
Please remember to collect information for and report said data on throughput to the Oil Conservation 
Division (OCD) on C-148 form. Good luck and thanks for your efforts. 
Please email if there are any questions. It may take a few days before opportunity to upload application 
to eDocs, but permit is good to go as of now. 
Sincerely, 
Bradford Billings 
EMNRD/OCD 
Santa Fe 


